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Inquiry about the New Iberia Research Center 

From : Carolyn Blanchard <Carolyn.Blanchard@regents.la.gov> 

Subject : Inquiry about the New Iberia Research Center 

To : Daniel Reneau <daniel.reneau@uls.state.la.us>, president@louisiana.edu 

Cc : Lima Subramanian <Uma.Subramanian@regents.la.gov> 

Good afternoon Dr. Reneau and Dr. Savoie: 

c00001049@louisiana.edu 

Fri, Apr 08, 2016 01:40 PM 

@ l attachment 

Please see the attached letter from Ms. Murr in Oregon regarding concerns she has with the 
New Iberia Research Center. 

I will mail our response to Ms. Murr. 

Thank you for handling this correspondence. 

Carolyn Blanchard 
Board of Regents 

~ ULL INQUIRY.pdf 
fffil 61 KB 



Ricl,ard A. Lipsey 
Chair 

Edward D. Markle 
Vice Chair 

J"sepl, P. Farr 
Secretary 

]o.l'eph C. Ra/lo, Ph.D. 
Commissioner of 

Higher Ed11catio11 

Ms. Bobbee Murr 
31 NW 22nd Place 
Portland, OR 97210 

Dear Ms. Murr: 

BOARD OF REGENTS 
P. 0. Box 3677 

Bato11 Rouge, LA 7082/-3677 
Plume (225) 342-4253, FAX (225) 342-9318 

www.regc11t.l'.la.g11v 

April 8, 2016 

I am in receipt of your inquiry about the New Iberia Research Center. 

Claudia H. Adley 
Raymond J. 8ra11dt 

,Harty J. Cl,abert 
Joel E. Dupre 

William H. Fenstennaker 
Chris D. Gom1a11 

Tlt"mas G. /le1111ing 
Robert W. levy 

Roy 0. Martin l1I 
W. Gray Stream 

Collis B. Temple Ill 
J"sepl, C. Wiley 

Patrick J. Harri11gto11, Stude11t 

Please note that the New Iberia Research Center is a unit of the University of Louisiana at 
Lafayette. The Board of Regents does not have jurisdiction over the day-to-day operations of 
public colleges and universities in the state. I am forwarding your concerns to Dr. Dan Reneau, 
Interim President of the University of Louisiana System, which has management authority over 
the University of Louisiana at Lafayette. I have also copied this information to Dr. Joseph 
Savoie, President of University of Louisiana at Lafayette. I am confident that they will review 
the information and respond appropriately. 

If you have any additional questions, please let me know. 

Sincerely, 

Richard A. Lipsey 
Chair, Louisiana Board of Regents 

c: Dr. Dan Reneau 
Interim President, UL System 

Dr. Joseph Savoie 
President 
University of Louisiana - Lafayette 

1"/te 8011rrl of Re~e/11.1 is w1 E,11111/ Oppon11niry and ADA Employer 
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University of Louisiana at Lafayette 

OFFICE F T H E P RESIUENT 

Ms. Bobbee M urr 
3 l NW 22nd Place 
Portland. OR 97210 

Dear Ms . Mun: 

April 20 20 16 

I'. 0 . DrJwcr -11008 
L3fuyctr<' . LA 7050 ,-1008 
(337) .82-6203 
F:ix: 0 3 ) ·.82-· 91 . 
t · mJil: pn:sidcrn@louisianJ.edu 

I am in receipt of your recent correspondence regarding the New Iberia Resea rch Cente r at rhe 
Uni versity of Louisiana al Lafayette. 

The University and NIRC remain committed to animal well-being and biomedical research that 

benefits animals and humans. 

Since,·ely , ~ 

~oie 
President 

ebl 

1\ Member of the Uni vc r,i ry of Lo11isiJn., Svstcm 
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RE: Inquiry about the New Iberia Research Center 

From : Sandra Singleton <Sandra.Singleton@la.gov> 

Subject : RE: Inquiry about the New Iberia Research Center 

To: Carolyn Blanchard <Carolyn.Blanchard@REGENTS.LA.GOV>, Daniel Reneau 
<daniel.reneau@uls.state.la. us>, president@louisiana.edu 

Cc : Uma Subramanian <Uma.Subramanian@REGENTS.LA.GOV> 

Good morning: 

c00001049@louisiana.edu 

Mon, May 16, 2016 09:50 AM 

@ l attachment 

For your records, please see a copy of the attached response letter from Dr. Savoie to Ms. 
Murr. Thank you. 

Sandra 

Sandra Singleton 
Executive Assistant to the President 
University of Louisiana System 
1201 N. Third Street, Suite 7-300 
Baton Rouge, LA 70802 
Phone: (225) 342-6950/Fax: (225) 342-6473 
Email: Sandra.singleton@la.gov 

Website: http://www.ulsystem.edu 

-----Original Message----­
From: Carolyn Blanchard 
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2016 1:40 PM 
To: Daniel Reneau <daniel.reneau@uls.state.la.us>; president@louisiana.edu 
Cc: Uma Subramanian <Uma.Subramanian@REGENTS.LA.GOV> 
Subject: Inquiry about the New Iberia Research Center 

Good afternoon Dr. Reneau and Dr. Savoie: 

Please see the attached letter from Ms. Murr in Oregon regarding concerns she has with the 
New Iberia Research Center. 

I will mail our response to Ms. Murr. 

Thank you for handling this correspondence. 

Carolyn Blanchard 
Board of Regents 

~ ULL Ltr to Murr re NIRC.pdf 
l[lli] 89 KB 




